
 
 

   
 

 
 
 

MEETING NOTICE 
 
 
 
TO:  Members of the Board of Trustees 

Jefferson Community College  
 
FROM: Karen Freeman, Secretary 
 
DATE:  March 21, 2023 
 
SUBJECT: Special Meeting 
 
 
A special meeting of the Jefferson Community College Board of Trustees will be held on 
Thursday, March 23, 2023 at 3:00 p.m. in the Board Room (6-220) located on the top 
floor of the Jules Center, Jefferson Community College, Watertown, New York. The 
purpose of the special meeting is to evaluate finalist candidates for the position of 
President of Jefferson Community College. The agenda is attached.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

JEFFERSON COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Special Meeting 
Thursday, March 23, 2023 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
 

 Call to Order 
 

 Executive Session 
 
 It is anticipated that the Chair of the Board will call for a motion to convene an 

Executive Session under provisions of Section 105 (f) of Article 7 of the Public 
Officers Law. 

 

 Reconvene in Public Session 
 

 Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


